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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

September 14, 2022 

 

John Coleman 

Project Manager 

c/o Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Centerline Communications, LLC 

750 West Center Street, Floor 3 

West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

jcoleman@clinellc.com 

 

RE: EM-VER-075-220714 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 333 Grassy Hill Road, Lyme, Connecticut. 
 

Dear Mr. Coleman: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of September 13, 2022 requesting an 

extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in 

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated August 12, 2022. 

 

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by October 14, 

2022.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/MP 
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From: John Coleman <jcoleman@j5ip.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:28 PM 

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: EM-VER-075-220714 / 333 GRASSY HILL ROAD / LYME / REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSION 

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
CSC, 
We area still working on the requested revisions to this submission and request additional time to complete the 

required Structural Information.  If there is anything further that you need, please let me know. 

 

Thank you, 

 

John 

 
 

  

John Coleman  

Project Manager, Site Acquisition  
J5 Infrastructure Partners 
593 E. Pheasant Haven Ct. 
Draper, UT 84020 

 Mobile: (240) 615-7389 

 jcoleman@j5ip.com   

 
  

 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from jcoleman@j5ip.com. Learn why this is 

important 
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